
 

ADDENDUM II  
 Williamson County Schools   

RFP #1214 

Walk Thru- (walk-by) Thermal Temperature Scanners  
July 31, 2020 at 12:00 pm  

 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION 

 

WCS has received a few questions concerning this request for proposal, these questions have 

been answered and are listed below:     

 

1. Question:  We are having trouble locating the TI Self-Contained Monitoring Station that 

you have listed as specifications online.  Can you share a link to a website with product 

information and pricing?  

ANSWER:  The unit we have listed under our specifications is from the Eversafe 

Solutions Company.  Potential proposer can go to the Eversafe Solutions web site to find 

out more about this unit.   

2. QUESTION:  Should bids include a monitor, keyboard, etc?  Some other companies’ 

scanners include a screen that can be monitored in real time, but also include an AI 

component that can be accessed from any internet connected device.  

ANSWER:    WCS is seeking a unit (scanner ) that is plug and play.  In other words, one 

that includes all of the necessary components on a mobile device that can be simply 

rolled to the locations and plugged in.   That means everything necessary would be 

together in one unit, screen, keyboards etc... 

3. QUESTION:  What level of detail/information are you looking for on our platform's 

functionality?  Will there be an opportunity for select vendors to demonstrate their 

solution after RFPs are submitted?    

ANSWER:  Time is of the essence! This is an emergency procurement project for WCS. We do 

not have the luxury of time for multiple discussions and demo’s.  We are however making 

appropriate accommodations to conduct a fair and publicly competitive (quick) bid process.  This 

emergency was delegated to WCS Purchasing Dept from WCS senior management with 

instructions to quickly-facilitate. WCS needs to be able to determine if the unit being 

proposed complies with the specifications used for an example. Proposers should make 

sure their unit is equal to or better than the specified example.  
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4. Question:  Will solution accuracy, additional features (i.e. mask detection, social 

distancing enforcement, & contact tracing) be taken into consideration? 

ANSWER:  WCS desires a unit that is comparable to the unit used for the specifications, 

the main purpose of this RFP is to procure a scanner that will detect someone with an 

elevated body temperature who is attempting to enter a stadium or gym in a large group 

of 15 – 20 people.  Other features may be included but are not necessarily needed as long 

as it serves this purpose.   

5. Question:  If the unit my company sells has a platform that requires internet access via   

wired ethernet, Wi-Fi, or cellular networks.  Will this be an issue for temperature checks 

at WCS stadiums?   

ANSWER:  All WCS facilities have access to the internet through Wi-fi.  It should be 

noted that the WCS Technology Director will be part of the decision-making team who 

awards this RFP and will take those issues under consideration.  The RFP would not be 

awarded to any bidder who does not meet the specifications.     

6. Question:  Does the training the awarded Vendor provide to the District have to be done 

in person or can this be done virtually through a zoom or skype type setting.  

ANSWER:  The training must be done in person at the time of delivery at the designated 

WCS facility. This designated facility is actually a WCS Training Room. It is designed to 

allow quality training and presentations for several of our staff members all at the same 

time.  

 

 

 

 

 


